
   

    
   

   

   
    

     

      

     

   
       
    

  

ON THE oer 
Assassination op Parsipent Kenney 

: 200 Maryland Ave. N.E. 

" ', Washington, D.C. 20002 

* Telephone 543-1400 

EARL WARREN, 
Chatman 

RICHARD B. RUSSELL” - 
JOHN SHERMAN COOPER 
HALE BOGGS = 
GERALD R. FORD”... 
JOHN J. McCLOY - 
ALLEN W. DULLES | 

    
Mr. Janes c. Cadigan © mo 
Federal, Bureau of Investigation 
Washington, D. Cc. 

Dear Mr. Cadigan: 

I enclose the trenscript of; your + deposition of f Apri 20 
1964 which I have edited. Could you please review the transg- 
cript to insure that it is accurate, and if you find it t .. , 
89 please. sign the transcript on the last page. Co gt 

. During the deposition you agreed to carry out certain 
investigations as discussed on pages 39 and 47. Could you ° 
Please make these investigations as soon as possible. 

I would appreciate it if you could return the trenaertpt - 
ty | the end of the week. boa 

  

“Sincerely, es 

Mk A Cx 
“Melvin A. Eisenberg     
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